Jogeswar Sahu

From: Capex Purchase

Sent: 29 March 2024 18:22

To: Jogeswar Sahu

Subject: FW: Single vendor justification for Additional Painting work - Martini Bar - Chennai
Categories: Jogeshwar

FYI

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 March 2024 19:27

To: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-
corp.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath
Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Single vendor justification for Additional Painting work - Martini Bar - Chennai

Hi Pramod,

This MRF Vapour Cure veneer polish work carried as per the site condition to reduce the future maintenance issues. So entire project done by Shah enterprises
and we have carried the work with him only.

Note:- Even this work carried, we are within the budget only.

Regards,
Karthick

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 March 2024 17:30

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-




corp.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Single vendor justification for Additional Painting work - Martini Bar - Chennai

Dear Karthick

PFA — Comparative of Additional Painting work - Martini Bar — Chennai.
As discussed request you to share single Vendor justification to proceed further

PR No.: TFSCPL-2324-00340
RFQ No: R0643

Vendor Name : Shah
Enterprises
Unit

Item Description UOM Qty Price Amount

Painting work NOS 1 2,21,400.00

VEENER POLISH -
EXISTING
APPROVED VAPOUCURE SQFT 738 300 | 2,21,400.00
POLISH FOR VEENER

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh
9769548806
9801387143



